

# **A**BHINANDAN CHATTERJEE (2018 Batch)

## ***Area – Information Systems***

### ***Qualification:***

EPGDM from Indian Institute of Management Ranchi in Operations & Strategy  
B. Tech. (Metallurgy & Material Sciences) from NIT Rourkela.

### ***Background:***

Total 14+ Years of work-experience in Research & Development, Operations and IT

Research & Development Centre for Iron & Steel (SAIL, Ranchi) - Manager (Steel Making & Casting) : Research & Development role of 9.5 + years.

Bhilai Steel Plant (SAIL, Bhilai) – Junior Manager: Operations Incharge role of about 3yrs

Infosys Pvt Lt (Bangalore) - Software Engineer: Performance Testing role of about 1.5+ years.

# **D**IPANKAR CHAKRABARTI (2018 Batch)

## ***Area – Information Systems***

### ***Qualification:***

M.TECH (NUCLEAR ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY) from Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur, India, Nuclear Power Corporation Scholar.

B.TECH. (CHEMICAL) from Calcutta University, Calcutta, India.

B.Sc. (CHEMISTRY – MAJOR), Calcutta University, Calcutta, India

### ***Background:***

Total 26 Years of work-experience in power plant operations, engineering consultancy, management consultancy, IT strategy, Start-up setup. 14 years in Senior Management Roles.

PricewaterhouseCoopers – Executive Director, Advisory, in multiple roles as AWS Alliance Lead for India, Technology Optimization Leader, India Leader for Advisory Risk, Quality and Independence of about 10 years

MJunction – CIO, Business Excellence Leader, Head of Steel Sales, Head of Operations of about 5 years

Multiple Start-ups

Tata Consultancy Services

Commissioning of Nuclear Power Plant at Narora, UP, India

Senior Member of IEEE

Life Member of IICChE  
Co-Chairman of Innovation Task Force for Confederation of Indian Industry  
Eastern Region  
Visiting Professor – IIM Ranchi, IIM Lucknow

## **R**AKESH KUMAR (2018 Batch)

### ***Area – Information Systems***

#### ***Qualification:***

Master of Technology from Indian Institute of Technology, Delhi.  
B. Sc. [Engg] from Muzaffarpur Institute of Technology, Muzaffarpur

#### ***Background:***

Total 20+ Years of work-experience in IT experience in multiple capacities  
Currently Employed as Senior Consultant @Tata Consultancy Services

## **R**AJAT KUMAR BEHERA (2018 Batch)

### ***Area - Information System***

#### ***Qualification:***

PGDM (Marketing) from IMT CDL, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh, India.  
M.Tech. (Computer Application) from IIT Delhi, Delhi, India.  
B.E. (Computer Science & Engg) from University College of Engg, Burla.  
(Now known as VSSUT Burla), Burla, Odisha, India.

#### ***Background:***

Total 17 Years of work-experience in Education and Information Technology  
industry in various roles & capacity.

#### ***Professional Experience (Most Recent 5):***

Associate Professor in KIIT Deemed to be University from July 2016 till now  
Senior Manager in IBM India Private Ltd. from November 2011 till June 2016  
Project Manager in MindTree Ltd. from January 2007 till October 2011  
Tech Lead in ValueLabs from September 2005 till December 2006  
Consultant in Blue Star Infotech Ltd. from May 2003 till August 2005

# **KUMAR SANJAY SAWARNI (2018 Batch)**

## ***Area – Accounting & Finance***

### ***Qualification:***

PG - Executive Post-Graduate Diploma in Management (Gold Medal), Indian Institute of Management, Ranchi.

UG – B Tech (Mining Engineering), Indian Institute of Technology (Indian School of Mines), Dhanbad.

### ***Background:***

25 Years of work-experience that includes 15 years in the area of project consultancy and 10 years in the field of management of mine operations.

Project consultancy experience includes feasibility studies, due diligence for investment decisions, capital cost and operating cost estimates, techno-economic evaluation of projects etc. with HATCH Associates Pty Ltd, Perth, Australia and Centre for Engineering & Technology, a consultancy division of Steel Authority of India Ltd.(SAIL), Ranchi.

Operational experience of mine management with Meghahatuburu Iron Ore Mine of SAIL in Jharkhand India.

Delivered project evaluation and due diligence services to mineral industry leaders such as Rio Tinto and BHP-Billiton of Australia, Rock phosphate deposits in Mali in West Africa and various projects of SAIL in India.

# **KAMLESH KUMAR (2018 Batch)**

## ***Area - Accounting & Finance***

### ***Qualification:***

BSC(H) in Mathematics from Ranchi University, Ranchi.

Cost Accountant(CMA) from The Institute of Cost Accountants of India (ICAI), Kolkata.

Company Secretary(CS) from The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), New Delhi.

***Background:***

Total 25 Years of work-experience in Finance & Account functions.  
Tata Steel Ltd - Budgeting, costing, Taxation, Improvement projects & Accounting Role for about 14 Years;

Abhijeet Projects Ltd - Project Accounting & finance of Steel Business Role about 1 year;

Adhunik Power & Natural resources Ltd- Project Accounting & finance of Power Business Role about 2 years;

JP Associates Ltd- Finance & Accounting of coal Mines Role about 1 year;  
Reliance Retail Ltd: Commercial function of Retails Role about 3 years

LIC Housing Finance- House Loan financing & collection Role about 3 years;  
International Auto Ltd- Finance & account Role about 1 year.

## **TAMILMANI KAMATCHI (2018 Batch)**

### ***Area – Accounting & Finance***

***Qualification:***

Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA-ICFAI)

Master of Financial Analysis (MFA) from ICFAI University

Executive MBA from Manipal University

Master of Computer Applications from NIT, Trichy

Bachelor of Science (Mathematics) from the American College, Madurai

***Background:***

Total of about 3 decades of work-experience in IT Consulting, Management & Entrepreneurship roles

META-i Technologies Pvt. Ltd. (Bangalore, India) – Co-founder, MD & CEO for 17 years

Boolean Expressions Inc. (USA) – Co-founder & Director for 1 year

IT Companies (India, USA & Canada) – IT consulting, Techno-Commercial & Middle-Management roles for 12 years

# Rajeev Kumar Gupta (2018 Batch)

## *Area – Accounts & Finance*

### *Qualification:*

Exe MBA(PGEXP) from Indian Institute of Management, Ranchi (2011-13)

LLB from Chotanagpur Law College, Ranchi University Ranchi (2008-11)

B.A. (Eco, Hons) from Ranchi College, Ranchi University Ranchi

### *Background:*

Total **25 years of work-experience in Government & Corporate sector** in Indirect Tax and Corporate Communication & Regulatory Affairs

Served **21 years in Commercial Taxes Department** in Government of Bihar & Jharkhand as Commercial Taxes Officer in different capacity (1993-2014)

**DGM, Corporate Communication & Regulatory Affairs** in JSW Steel Ltd (2014-2017)

**Principal Consultant, PWC India Ltd** to lead the team for implementation of GST in Commercial Taxes Department of Government of Jharkhand (2017-18)

Chief Operating Officer in Institute for Human Development, Ranchi and Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of Ranchi Mall (a Start Up in Technology) (May,2018 onwards)

# Sharath Baburaj (2018 Batch)

## *Area – OB & HRM*

### *Qualification*

PGDM -TAPMI (2005 to 2007)

BE Mechanical - NIT Surat ( 1998 to 2002)

### *Background*

Sharath is a Business leader with 14+ years of experience across functions such as Learning and Development, Business development and presales, program management, and business consulting.

Organizations employed and tenure

Cognizant Technology Solution (Associate Director) May 2007 – till date

Atul Limited (Assistant Manager) June 2002- Feb 200

# **Rashmi Jha (2018 Batch)**

## ***Area – OB & HRM***

### ***Qualification:***

MDPMIR from SIMS / SCDL, PUNE.

B.Sc.Engg. (Chemical) from BIT SINDRI (Ranvhi University).

Fellowship in Strategic L&D and OD from World HR Board.

PMP from PMI (USA).

Certified Six Sigma Green Belt.

MBGC (Master Behavioural Group Coach) from World HR Board.

### ***Background:***

HR professional with an engineering background (1<sup>st</sup> Class qualified engineering graduate) having nearly 26 years of experience both in industry (manufacturing and industrial automation) and academia (Learning & Development / teaching experience at MBA level) both in India and Overseas.

In my current role, I am a part of HR and heading the “Learning & Development” division of Yokogawa India Ltd. Bangalore.

1.Started Career with CPSU, Hindustan Copper Ltd (A Govt of India Enterprise) as a GET (Chemical Engineer) in October 1991 and from Oct 96 till April 2000, I was also a part of HR and Training & Development / Quality team in Khetri Copper Complex(M/s HCL); Rajasthan and Taloja Copper Project, Maharashtra.

Till September ‘96 worked as Sr. Process Engineer in the same organisation (M/s.HCL) before elevation to higher position. Job requirement was to ensure the desired production of copper cathode while monitoring and maintaining of quality at 31,000 tpa Copper Refinery Plant.

2) SWIL COPPER, Bharuch (Gujarat) from May 2000 to Dec 2000: Dy Manager (PPC).

3) Faculty – OB & HR @ NCM (South Gujarat Univ), ICFAI, Navi Mumbai and MIT, Pune (MAEER’s Group) from Jan 2002 till Feb 2007.

4) Yokogawa Middle East, Bahrain\* (Regional Headquarters of Middle East), a global leader in Industrial Automation (subsidiary of Yokogawa Electric Corporation, Tokyo) as Human Resources Project Consultant (on full-time basis) from 2007 till August 2009 - 1<sup>st</sup> stint (Worked on ‘Saudisation’ and ‘Bahrainisation’ Project)

5) Worked as Freelance HR Consultant in Dubai (UAE) from Sep 2009 till March 2012.

## **S**WETA JAIN (2018 Batch)

### ***Area – OB & HRM***

#### ***Qualification:***

MBA (With Merit) from Banasthali Vidyapith, Jaipur

B.Com from Maharani College, Rajasthan University, Jaipur  
SET Qualified

Presented several papers in conferences on the impact of next generation technologies in the field of Human Resource Management

#### ***Background:***

Total 6 Years of work-experience in teaching courses related to Human Resource Management as an Asst. Professor in leading colleges

## **C**HANDER MOHAN CHUGH (2018 Batch)

### ***Area – Operations Management***

#### ***Qualification:***

Exe. PGDM (Silver Medallist) from IIM, RANCHI.

B. Tech. (Civil) IIT, Bombay

#### ***Background:***

Around 13.5 years of work-experience in engineering consultancy in Steel Plant & Mines domain - Centre for Engineering & technology, Ranchi (CET), an in-house consultancy of Steel Authority of India Limited (SAIL).

Around 11.5 years of work-experience in Vigilance domain - SAIL Corporate Office, New Delhi and at Bokaro Steel Plant

Around 2 years of work-experience in Internal Audit function – Bokaro Steel Plant, SAIL

# **Arabinda Hembram (2018 Batch)**

## ***Operations Management***

### ***Qualification:***

B. Tech (Hons.) in Electronics and Electrical Communication Engineering from IIT Kharagpur in 1991

PGDM from IIM Bangalore in 1993

### ***Work Experience:***

Total work experience of 25 years in large international trading organizations. Have handled import, export and domestic trading of bulk commodities. Skills in managing supply chain of bulk commodities like Agro products, Precious Metals, Steel products, Non Ferrous Metals, Fertiliser, Minerals etc.

Presently working as General Manager in MMTC Limited, A Govt.of India Enterprise, Under Ministry of Commerce. Prior to this I have worked In STC of India Limited, A Govt. of India Enterprise, Under Ministry of Commerce.

# **Sunil Nandankar (2018 Batch)**

## ***Area: Operations Management***

### ***Qualification:***

P.D.P.P.(Professional diploma in Public Procurement from Governance Global Practice, the World Bank, Washington DC USA in association with Procurementinet)

P.G.D.I.E. ( Post graduate diploma in Industrial Engineering equivalent to Masters in Technology ) from National Institute of Industrial Engineering (N.I.T.I.E.), Powai, Mumbai Maharashtra.

B.E. (Mechanical Engineering) from Rashtrasant Tukadoji Maharaj University (RTMNU), Maharashtra.

Membership of Professional Associations:



Fellow and Life Member of **Indian Railways Institute of Logistics and Materials Management (IRILMM)**.

Associate and Life Member of **Indian Institute of Materials Management (IIMM)**.

Associate and Life Member of **Administrative Staff College (ASCI), Hyderabad**.

***Background:***

Public Procurement Professional with over **18 years** of extensive experience in **managing complete procurement cycle including contract management, and disposal** for complex infrastructure projects in a humongous organisation such as the Indian Railways. Also, experienced in carrying out **diagnostics assessment, auditing and vigilance management** in public procurement of goods, works and services. Professionalism, resolute integrity, dynamism and a positive attitude are notable hall marks of my career.

## **BALAJI ABRAHAM (2018 Batch)**

### ***Area - Marketing Management***

***Qualification:***

PGPM from GREAT LAKES INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT (Chennai, India).

B.E (Hons) Chemical Engineering, M.Sc (Hons) Biological Sciences from BITS-Pilani (Pilani, India)

PMP from PMI-USA

***Background:***

Total 15 Years of work-experience in Pharmaceutical Industry across various functions like Strategic Planning, Marketing, Key Account Management, Program Management and Customer Relationship Management.

Dr.Reddy's Laboratories Limited (Hyderabad, India): Director - Marketing, Strategic Planning, and Customer Service – 5 years and 5 months.

Aurobindo Pharma Limited (Hyderabad, India) – Assistant General Manager - Program Management and Strategy - 3 yrs 3 months.

Piramal Healthcare Limited (Hyderabad, India) – Senior Manager – Presales and Program Management - 4 years and 9 months

Mylan Laboratories Limited (Hyderabad, India) – Management Trainee –  
Process and Project Engineering – 2 years

## **RAJA SANKARAN (2018 Batch)**

### ***Area - Marketing Management***

#### ***Qualification:***

MBA from BIT.

B.Sc. (Electronics) from Delhi University.

#### ***Background:***

Total 28+ Years of work-experience in Academia & Corporate, IT Service delivery, training in enterprise management, Marketing of ATEs and analytical test equipments.

Alliance University (Bangalore) – Assoc. Professor: Marketing & HR for about 6 months.

CSC India Pvt. Ltd. (New Delhi, UK, France) – General Manager & Account Lead in IT service delivery for 14 years 2 months.

NIIT Ltd (New Delhi and Melbourne, Australia, Singapore) – IT consultant conducting trainings world-wide on for 4 years 3 months.

Emco Electronics (New Delhi) – Asst. Manager in marketing of ATEs from US & Europe for about 7 years.

Hinditron Services Pvt. Ltd. (New Delhi) – Marketing Executive: marketing of analytical test equipments for 2 years.

## **ROSHAN RANA TOPPO (2018 Batch)**

### ***Area - Marketing Management***

#### ***Qualification: -***

MBA (PGDBM) from Indian Institute of Management –Kozhikode in 2005

B.Com. from **BMCC, Fergusson College**, Pune University in 2003.

***Background:***

A Result-oriented professional with more than 13 years of extensive experience in Sales & Marketing, Business Development, Channel Management, Dealer Management and Supply Chain Management across Downstream Oil industry.

Currently Associated as Senior Manager – Marketing & Sales – Ranchi Retail Territory of Bharat Petroleum Corp. Ltd., a highly profitable ‘Maharatna’ Public Sector Undertaking of Gov. of India.

## **Arun Shukla (2018 Batch)**

### ***Area - Strategic Management***

***Qualification:***

*One Year Special Management Program from IIM Calcutta*

*B.E.Civil Engineering from Govt Engineering College Bilaspur*

***Background:***

*25 years of diverse experience in various industries at Leadership role  
CEO-RMC & Aggregates Business with Nuvoco Vistas formerly Lafarge India  
Previous assignments includes Sales & Marketing Director, Business Head,  
Manufacturing & Project lead*

## **SAGAR PUJARI (2018 Batch)**

### ***Area - General Management- Business***

#### ***Communication***

***Qualification:***

*Post Graduate Diploma in Financial Markets from GIPE, Pune*

*B.E. (Mechanical) from Walchand College of Engineering Sangli*

***Background:***

*Total 15 Years of work-experience in Software Quality Assurance field.*

*Currently working with Ocwen Financial Corporation, a US based Mortgage Servicer – since 2016.*

*Worked with Cognizant Technology Solutions, from 2003-16.*